CHARLESTON « CHARLOTTE

ADMINISTRATIVE REVISION TO REZONING
5 NOVEMBER 2005

Outdoor dining areas on the site including
rooftop will not count towards building
square footage, but will count in calculating
parking requirements.
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SITE DATA

Architects

Existing Zoning: e
Total Area: 34 49 AC
Total Retail Area 131,000 Square  Feet ;
Total Residential Aree: 402 Units I

Pro,ect Phaming

Phase [-Movie Thester 20.000 Square Fest
Retail L 25,000Square  Feet )
Multi-Family Residen‘ia; 294 Units

Paase [I-Retai) 86,LCC SqLare Fest
an 130 Roors
Nulti-Family Residentiel 108 Units

Total Mimimum Parking 1,350 Spaces

Retail 823 Spaces

Irn 130 Spaces

Residential 397 Spaces 3
{
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Returning to Poist of Beginning

CHAF!LDTTE- MECKLENBURG
P LANNING CoOMMISSION

INTER - OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: June 09, 2009

TO: Mar_k Fowler . FROM: Debra Campbell
Zoning Supervisor Planning Director

PaF

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 1996-029 by Peter A. Pappas/Harris Group Partners

Attached are revised plans for the above petition. The plans have been revised to make minor changes to
the conditional notes to allow Roof top dining at the Cantina in which the rooftop dining will not count
towards building square footage. Since these changes are minor and do not alter the intent of the
development and meet the requirements of the Charlotte Zoning Ordinance Section 6.207 Alterations to
Approval, minor changes, | am administratively approving these plans. Please use these plans when
evaluating requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy.

Note all other ordinance requirements and conditional notes still apply.
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